
February 20, 2019 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: RFP 2019-15 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

This ADDENDUM #2 forms part of Moore County’s Request for Proposal for Merchant 

Services.  All requirements of the original specifications remain in effect in their respective 

order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by its inclusion with the Proposal 

and noted as an inclusion on the sealed envelope. 
 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

 

CONFIRMATION:  The bid opening has been extended 4:00 pm Wednesday, 

February 27, 2019.  Vendor must acknowledge Addendum 1 & 2.  Please 

ensure all required document s are included in response. 
1.  Question:  How many physical office locations would require e-payment services? 

Answer:  Currently there are two departments but this is subject to change once a contract 

is awarded. 

2.  Question:  How many total cashiering stations are there? 

Answer:  Currently we have approximately 16 cashiering stations, 10 of these stations 

take debit and/or credit cards face-to-face.  This is subject to change once a contract is 

awarded. 

3.  Question:  Which bank is the banking services provider? (where funds deposited) 

Answer:  First Bank 

4.  Question:  If know, please supply the number of debit/credit chargebacks in the last 12 

months. 

Answer:  Approximately 394 

5.  Question:  If known, please supply the number for e-check returns in the last 12 months. 

Answer:  Approximately 24 

6.  Question:  Can you provide any additional information regarding the evaluation process 

(i.e. specific points or weights applied to the evaluation criteria)? 

Answer:  It is the intent to select the firm(s) in the best interest of the County.  Upon 

review of responses a selection committee will select the firms that best meet the service 

requirements for the presentation process.     

7.  Question: Does the County plan to pass the transaction fees along to the customer for 

utilities?  Or does it plan to absorb the costs of the transaction fees and not pass it along 

to the customer? 

Answer:  Once the County selects a vendor each Department will determine if the 

customer will pay or the County department will absorb the fees.  Vendors should 

provide a fee schedule for both options.    

 

No further questions will be accepted.  Sealed Bids are due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South 

Ray Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Wednesday February 27, 2019.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Terra Vuncannon, Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  


